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From: Permanent Secretary[/O=DECC PROD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9726C99546C743C689F985D666
E7BC13-SH_PERMANENTSE]

Sent: Fri 27/10/2017 5:22:08 PM (UTC)

To: Chisholm Alex (Private Ofﬁce}; GRO

Cc: Permanent Secretary: GRO

Subject: RE: POL sub

Attachment: 171027 SoS Briefing_CST meeting v0 5.docx

Attachment: Annex A - Letter to Chancellor of the Exchequer - Budget 2017.pdf

| checked today and the meeting with CST still hadn’t been confirmed. The attached briefing has been
prepared in anticipation of it though.

Julie
M Julie Dickason
Chief of Staff to Alex Chishoim, Permanent Secretary
Department for Office;  _GRO __ |Mobile{ ~ GRO |
Business, Energy _ - e ;
| & Industrial Strategy b ORO ;
1 Victoria Street London SW1H OET
www.gov.uk/beis | twitter.com/beisgovuk

The Permanent Secretary’s box closes at 12pm each working day.

Advice on working with the Permanent Secretary’s office can be found here.
From: Chisholm Alex (Private Office)

Sent: 27 October 2017 18:18

To: Permanent Secretary

Subject: POL sub

Yes this should go to SoS now.

Btw, when is he meeting CST? | heard next week — from HMT.

Sent from my Windows 10 phone




